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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Pamela Jones Harbour
William E. Kovacic
J. Thomas Rosch

________________________________________________
)

  In the Matter of        )
)

DANAHER CORPORATION, )

MDS, INC., )
    a corporation. )
________________________________________________) 

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act, and its authority
thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe that
Respondent Danaher Corporation (“Danaher”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission, has agreed to acquire MDS Analytical Technologies (US) Inc. (“MDS Analytical
Technologies”), a subsidiary of Respondent MDS, Inc. (“MDS”), a corporation subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45,
and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public
intere
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2. Respondent MDS is a corporation organized, existing and doing business 
under and by virtue of the laws of Canada, with its headquarters address at 2810 Matheson
Blvd., Suite 500, Mississauga, Ontario L4W4V9, Canada, and the offices of its United States
subsidiary, MDS Analytical Technologies at 1311 Orleans Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94089-1136.

3. Respondents are engaged in, among other things, the production and sale of laser 
microdissection devices.  

4. Respondents are, and at all times relevant herein have
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V.  ENTRY CONDITIONS
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WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this twenty-seventh day of January, 2010, issues its Complaint against said Respondents.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary

SEAL:


